
Paulins Kill and Pequest Watersheds Natural Resource Restoration Grant 

Questions and Responses 

 

1. Can you tell me what the match requirements are for the Paulin’s Kill Pequest grant? 

There is no match requirement for this grant, but matching funds are factored into the scoring process. 

 

2. Can you confirm whether an applicant can submit a request for more than one project? 

Only one project may be proposed per application.  You may submit multiple applications, but each will 
be scored independently.   We recognize that the scale of proposed projects may vary, but all 
components of a project should be necessary for the overall success, located in close proximity to each 
other, and have a financial benefit for staging and mobilizing together. 

 

Update for questions received by 7/30/2020 

3. Can an applicant send more than one application? 

Yes, but each application will be scored independently. 

 

4. On page 4, the last sentence of the second bullet under the Grant Requirements reads, “No more 
than a single one-year extension will be granted at the discretion of ONRR.” Can you confirm that 
both types of projects (design and permitting or permitting construction) are eligible for the 
extension? 

The one-year extension is available for each project that is awarded grant funding regardless of the type 
of proposal that is submitted.  If the proposal includes both design and construction, only one extension 
is available. 

 

5. Do you know what specific settlement(s) this funding is coming from? 

Funding for the grant is provided by a number of Natural Resource Damage Settlements that were 
executed prior to the effective date of the November 2017 NRD constitutional amendment.   

 

Update for questions received by 8/7/2020 

6. Is it possible to award a Grant to Rutgers State College Water Resource Program in cooperation 
with a township Watershed for as long as the proposal is a fair and reasonable price? 

Municipalities and boards and authorities of a municipality are eligible to apply for the grant 
opportunity.  The grant is also open to non-profit organizations.  Non-eligible entities may be listed in 



the application as partners but may not be listed as the applicant.  Grants applications will be scored 
using the scoring criteria listed in the solicitation and awarded on a competitive basis. 

 

7. Are there any circumstances where a request for bid or proposal is not required? 

Applications must include all of the required information listed in the Application Contents section of 
the Grant Solicitation including a project overview, work plan, a plan for monitoring, evaluation, and 
long-term maintenance, budget, the grant proposal application form, governing body resolution (this 
may be provided as a condition to the Notice of Intent), project partner letters, capacity demonstration, 
and property owner approval.  Applications that are determined to be incomplete will be rejected. 

 

8. Can the Grant money be used to Subcontract out for Design and Management? 

Yes, grant funds may be used to reimburse the cost of project design and/or construction-related 
services provided by the vendor or contractor that the grantee hires to carry out the work.  Funding may 
not be used for land acquisition or salaries or wages of employees.  Please note, all expenditures require 
prior NJDEP approval and funding cannot be used to reimburse expenses incurred outside of the work 
period defined in the Grant Agreement. 

9. Are there required websites used to post a RFI or RFQ? 

There is no external website used for the question and application process.  All questions and 
applications must be submitted by email to onrrgrantspaulinskillpequest@dep.nj.gov or through 
traditional mail to: Stacey MacEwan NJDEP Office of Natural Resource Restoration Mail Code 501-04 PO 
Box 420 501 East State Street Trenton, NJ 08625-0420.   

Responses to questions will be posted in a Frequently Asked Question document at 
https://www.nj.gov/dep/grantandloanprograms/nhr_paulins-kill-pequest.html. 

Questions must be submitted no later than August 21, 2020, and all applications must be received no 
later than 5:00 PM September 21, 2020. 

 

Update for questions received by 8/21/2020  

 

10. Is a monitoring plan required for projects that include only engineering, design and 
permitting? 

No, a monitoring plan would only be required for proposals that include construction. 

 

 

 

mailto:onrrgrantspaulinskillpequest@dep.nj.gov
https://www.nj.gov/dep/grantandloanprograms/nhr_paulins-kill-pequest.html


11. Is it possible to use funding that has already been expended to be used as a match?  If so, 
how long prior to the expected start date of the project would such expenditures be eligible? 

Matching funds would only be applicable for aspects of the project addressed in the proposal 
and implemented within the time period of the grant.  For example, if the proposal is for the 
construction of an already designed project, the funding for the design of the project would not 
be eligible to be considered as part of the match.  Please note, matching funds are not required, 
but do factor into the scoring. 

 

12. Would an easement be necessary for projects that include only engineering, design and 
permitting? 

A conservation easement would only be required to be recorded upon the completion of 
construction of a restoration project. All proposals must include authorization from the 
property owner to construct the project.  For proposals that include design of a project, this 
may include access easements to insure all design activities can be completed such as surveying 
and geotechnical borings. 

 

13. For projects that include construction, do you have a standard easement template or 
language that you typically use?  If so, could you share a copy with us? Specifically, how 
would one place an easement on the project area involved in a dam removal?  Would the 
easement simply preclude the rebuilding of the dam? 

A standard template for the conservation easement is being developed, but is not available at 
this time.  A conservation easement would need to be recorded on the deed for all properties 
affected by the project in accordance with the New Jersey Recording Act, N.J.S.A. 46:15-1.1 et 
seq. to prohibit any future disturbance of the project area. The location of the easement may 
need to be modified depending on the type and circumstances of a project.  Regulatory 
agencies may also impose easement requirements depending on project and associated 
permitting standards.  

 

14. Can you please provide instructions for the Budget Form, line D. Audit? 

The budget form provided is a modified version of what is required in the standard grant 
agreement used by the Department.  The Audit line is not applicable for the purposes of the 
grant proposal. 

  


